

Tövistes Imre

Project Manager

Contact information

- 38. Egyetem Sgt. Debrecen
- +36 (70) 3398837
- tovistes@gmail.com

Achievements

- Speaker at TEDxNagyerdő, 2014
- Qualified trainer by EC, 2003
- Star-up mentor 2013
- Member of the YouthPass Advisory Group (EC) 2015

Portfolio

- LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/imretovistes>
- SALTO Trainer
<http://trainers.salto-youth.net/ImreTovistes/>
- Start-up community involvement
<http://igendebrecen.hu/habozni-toporgas-hubozni-megoldas/>
- Cross sectorial cooperation
<http://tovistes.wix.com/hidavato>
- Speaker - TEDxNagyerdő, 2014
http://www.tedxnagyerdo.com/speakers/tovistes_imre

Related

- PhD Application - LEAN
- Strong international PM experience
- Experience - Business processes
- PM administration
- English as a working language
- Marketing - manager
- Social media projects:
www.facebook.com/smartdebrecen/
- Telecommunication technician

Summary

I have deep experiences in planning and management of various projects, cross sectorial and international co-operations. My strengths are to manage partnerships, tasks with vendors and customers. I have my best practices regarding programs evaluated in an international and multicultural working field.

Work Experience

- Business developer** **2016 – Pres.**
Business developer of the BitNinja – bitninja.io
 - ≡ Outbounding marketing 2.0
 - ≡ Business development
- Smart City Expert** **2015 – 2016**
Management and coordinative role in Debrecen's Smart City program at EDC Debrecen Urban and Economic Development Center
 - ≡ Partner and community relations by on-line and direct tools
 - ≡ Management of digital literacy program of Debrecen
 - ≡ Project management of IT development and community building
 - ≡ Contact making, networking and cooperation with multinational partners (Telecom, Invitel, etc.)
- Project Manager - HUMAN-NET** **2011 – 2015**
International co-operations, networking activity. Community projects, development of youth carrier and entrepreneurship center. Trainer and leader of international networking activities
 - ≡ Project management - 15 people, 900.000€, 2,5 years
 - ≡ Set up the youth carrier and entrepreneurship center of HUMAN-NET
 - ≡ International cooperation trough EU level projects – 8 countries (EU+CECA), 2 years
- Training Division Supervisor – Human Service Agency** **2008 – 2011**
Development of adult education department and training programs. Partner relations, contacting, networking and B2B marketing/sales. Atypical workforce projects.
 - ≡ Management of training department, for various multinational companies (Unilever, Xilem, etc.)
 - ≡ Strategically planning, market researches, product development
 - ≡ Complex HR programs (compensation systems, etc.)

Skills

Professional

Management
Public speaking
Planning
People skills

Related

English (C1)
Presentation
Excel
Intercultural

Personal

Communication
Empathy
Proactivity
Analysis

Education

**Social Economy
SOWOSEC (Ma)**
Debrecen University

**Human Resource
Counselling (Ma)**
Debrecen University

**Social work, labour
specialization (Ba)**
Debrecen University